Taxi Review #01
February 4, 2021
I of 4

MINUTES
CITY OF IQALUIT
TAXI REVIEW COMMITTEE #01
FEBRUARY 4, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

PRESENT

Councillor Kyle Sheppard, Chair

Councillor Joanasie Akumalik

Mayor Kenny Bell

Allan Webb

John Maurice

Stephen Leyden

Liam Burrows, Department of Motor Vehicles, Government of Nunavut

PRESENT FROM ADMINISTRATION
Amy Elgersma, Chief Administrative Officer
Rod Mugford, Municipal Enforcement Chief

Councillor Sheppard called the meeting to order and noted that this was the first meeting of the
combined Taxi Committees. He went over the guidelines of how meetings would be conducted,
as well as the procedure to have items added to the agenda.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion #TRC21-01

Moved by: Councillor Akumalik
Seconded by: Mayor Bell

Adoption of agenda as presented.
Unanimously Carried

1. MINUTES

a) Taxi Review Committee Meeting #01 March 27, 2019

Motion #TRC21-02

Moved by: Mayor Bell
Seconded by: Councillor Akumalik

Taxi Review Committee Meeting #01 Minutes dated March 27, 2019,

Unanimously Carried




Taxi Review #01
February 4, 2021
20f4
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

None

3. DELEGATIONS

None

4. DEFERRED BUSINESS AND TABLED ITEMS

None

S NEW BUSINESS

a) Livery License Limit

Rod Mugford, Municipal Enforcement Chief, presented a Request for Decision to amend Taxi

By-law No. 590 by removing the limit on the number of Livery Licenses available to the taxi
industry.

Mr. Mugford explained that increasing the number of Livery Licenses would provide an increase
in service for the residents, as well as providing an opportunity for business development and
growth, and help overcome challenges of having only a limited number of Livery License
holders. He noted that Taxi By-law No. 590 identifies Section 4.3 whereby Council may limit
the number of Livery Licenses issued.

Mr. Mugford advised that currently there are five Livery License holders as follows:
® Caribou Cabs — fleet of approximately 100 taxis

Belle Photo Taxi — operates up to three taxis

Prime One Taxi — operates up to three taxis

Nunavut Taxi 1999 — operates up to three taxis

Al Taxi — operates one taxi

e © o o

Mr. Mugford noted that an increase in the number of Livery Licenses would:
e Allow essential services that are readily available to the residents.
e Unforeseen circumstances or current taxi providers reducing their level of service, and so
the additional Livery License holders would be able to meet the service requirements.

Motion #TRC21-03

Moved by: Mayor Bell
Seconded by: Stephen Leyden




Taxi Review #01
February 4, 2021
Jof4

Committee recommends to Council to amend Taxi By-law No. 590 by removing the limit on the
number of Livery Licenses available to the taxi industry, and further, that staff be directed to
develop criteria for review by the Committee, that any new Livery License Applications will be
presented to the Committee for review and recommended to Council for approval.

Unanimously Carried

Councillor Akumalik expressed concern on the possibility of competing for a certain territory in
the city.

Mr. Mugford noted that there are instances within a company where one taxi may take a call
away from another taxi. He explained situations arise when there are a number of companies
competing for a limited number of licenses.

Concern was expressed that currently the large Livery License holder pulls their taxis from the
road during bad weather. Having additional Livery Licenses will allow the holder to operate

under all weather conditions, which in turn could create a need for the City to enforce the
Blizzard By-law.

Allan Webb pointed out that a couple of years ago, the Committee suggested that only front-
wheel drive or all-wheel drive vehicles be used for taxis for safety reasons. He noted the change

in the number of Livery Licenses would provide opportunity for new license holders and current
holders may update their vehicles.

John Maurice pointed out that there is a need for surveillance for aggressive driving and
violating driving laws to ensure safe driving practices.

Councillor Sheppard pointed out that Council reviewed the Taxi By-law to incorporate
recommendations to remove vehicles over a certain age.

Amy Elgersma, Chief Administrative Officer, advised that staff are working on the amendments,
which will be brought back to the Taxi Committee for review and recommendation.

Councillor Akumalik asked if there are individuals or companies interested in obtaining a Livery
License.

Mr. Mugford advised that he has recently received three inquiries on the process to obtain a
Livery License.

Mr. Mugford explained that a Livery License can have up to three cars before requiring a
dispatch and the ability to employ people.

Liam Burrows noted that if the number of Livery Licenses is being eliminated, should

consideration be given to increase the number of vehicles permitted without requiring a dispatch
system.




Taxi Review #01
February 4, 2021
4of4
Councillor Sheppard asked if Livery License holders can share a dispatch.

Mr. Mugford advised that currently there is nothing in the by-law to prevent sharing a dispatch
service.

There was a brief discussion regarding technology apps without the need for a person to operate

a dispatch service. It was noted should this happen, consideration will have to be given to
individuals who do not have technology.

Mr. Leyden noted that there is a possibility of the current Livery License holders complaining
about lost business due to additional Livery Licenses.

Councillor Akumalik asked the cost to obtain a Livery License.

Mr. Mugford advised that there is an annual fee of $500 for a Livery License, and there is also a
fee for a Business License, which can range from $550 to $750 depending on the license class.

Mr. Burrows suggested that Livery License applications could require a business plan which

would be reviewed by the Taxi Review Committee for approval, which would also eliminate the
need for a cap on the number of Livery Licenses.

6. ADJOURNMENT
Motion #TRC21-04

Moved by: Mayor Bell
Seconded by: Councillor Akumalik

Committee adjourns at 6:34 p.m.
Unanimously Carried

Rod Mpgfo
Municipal Enforcement Chief

Approved by the Taxi Review Committee on the 21* day of April 2021.




